
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

4/30/2013 12:59:43 PM 
efr@cpuc.ca.gov (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); ciw@cpuc.ca.gov (ciw@cpuc.ca.gov); 
md2@cpuc.ca.gov (md2@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 

I Redacted I 
egl@cpuc.ca.gov (egl@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted 

Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: 2012 Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding: Tour of PG&E's 

Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3 June 4, 2013 

ALJ Darling, Mr. Colvin, Mr. Randolph and Ms. Walker, 

On Thursday, March 28, Redacted external counsel for PG&E's 2012 Nuclear 
Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding (NDCTP), emailed the official service list for 
A.12-12-012 requesting that any Parties interested in attending a tour of Humboldt Bay Power 
Plant Unit 3 contact her by April 8. 

PG&E is proposing to provide a tour of HBPP Unit 3. which is located just outside of Eureka 
California, for the Parties to the 2012 NDCTP on Tuesday. June 4. 2013. You have indicated 
that you are interested in attending the tour. Please respond to this email by C.O.B. 
Thursday, May 2 to (1) let me know if you are still interested in attending the tour, (2) if you 
would be able to attend a tour on Tuesday June 4 and (3)if you are unable to attend a tour on 
Tuesday June 4, what other days during the week of June 3 would you be able to attend. 

Mr. Colvin, 

Are Commissioner Ferron or any other members of his staff planning to attend the tour? 

Mr. Randolph, 
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Are any other members of your staff planning to attend the tour? 

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Best, 

Redacted 

PG&E Regulatory Case Manger - 2012 NDCTP 

Redacted 
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